Apr 10 2

i i 1293-9333 p.2
1 04:02p Eckstein Law Office (3as

PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLET| ING THIS FORM. FLED

’ CORPORATION

FOE R, P o] z .
Y ﬂonimoemnmﬁar:;:}r:smﬂ 02 APR 18 Mi g: 1,9

REINSTATEMENY RS Secretary of State SECRETAGY AR ©
= SECHETARY OF STATE
n o GIVIBION OF CoRPORATIONS TAL!AHASSEE. FLORIDA
) DOCUMENT #
2 Y. Gorporation Name
' 4 TROPICAL NURSERY, ING.
P00000102901

27727 17rem S REINSTATEMERNT 0/-0 2

177th Ave, 27727 177th Sve.

Sulte, Aot &, ate Sults, Apt. ¥, ate:

City & State Chy & State 7 e i
s M B teadsF =~~~ | 870 remiaer Apphied For
o N i{po_@eﬁt_e_ad,_gr—m :omestead, EL 65-1078375 g e
33031 l U.S.a, 33031 U.S.A. T
_ 7. mmm«wwm " - : '
Name
Alan Eckstein, Esquire
mwmmn,smuunbwiamm) ] : ——
3010 Flagler Ave, _ 4DDI?19535{ D%%giggg
Suie. Aot 2. e MRERTSD. O *¥#%750.00
= .
Key West _ ET ?3‘:620 ,
W# . =
’& I, baing appainted ; nmmmMMMMWMMMWM?.DJEGNIMF& . g
s g
it N o N \G-0 O 11}
REGISTERED AGENT MUST S0 A LA
0. m:w&mmummmm-éumwmmummuammmy
Tises Offcers angir eocion O e St Eac Cky  Stae £ 2p
D tvan Holley 27727 177th Ave, Homestead, FL 33031

wwhmmmmmhmd Mmmhm muuhnﬂswmm Fa3 The Indicatpd
mmwamw
w)
SIGNATURE: ee 05-CH7 OF6 [
Opdy CaySme Phong ¥

Ars. Mleck 305~ 242 2240

A vheln

—-—

!

-




-

3010 FLAGLER AVENUE
KEY WEST. FLORIDA 33040
TELEPHONE (30E) 294 . 2247
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ECKSTEIN

ATTORNEY AT LAW

April 15, 2002

Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 . = __ - - .

RE: REINSTATEMENT OF “A TROPICAL NURSERY, INC.”

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to my telephone conversation with the reinstatement department of the Division of
Corporations, enclosed please find the reinstatement application regarding the above-referenced
administratively dissolved corporation along with a check in the amount of $750.00 made payable to
the Secretary of State. I realize that the reinstatement fee is $900.00, but I was advised by your office
that you received a check in the amount of $150.00 last July which will be applied toward the

reinstatement of this corporation.

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter and if you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

- Denise L. Barrios, Legal Assistant
ALAN ECKSTEIN, ESQ.
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